STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room 124

MEETING DATE: October 16, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Legal Director

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II (8:30 a.m. – 8:40 a.m.)

Robin Washbond, Administrative Assistant

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:

1. CIMINO, GAYLE R. – LCA.6504

JC's Place, Meriden, CT

After compliance meeting, Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$375 for incident of 6/16/2012. 2012-1130

2. **ERBE, MARIE – LCA.5035**

Chas' Place, Meriden, CT

After compliance meeting, Commission accepts an offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 6 days and \$1,500, of which 5 days and \$1,000 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 6/15/12. 2012-1125

3. RYAN, RAYMOND – LCA.7334

Ryan's Pub, Groton, CT

After compliance meeting, Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 7/28/12. 2012-1233

- 4. **STALEY-LYNCH, DIANA V. LIR.18209** Splash Restaurant, Guilford, CT After compliance meeting, Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 4/14/12. 2012-904
- 5. **SAMTANI, MEERADEVI LIP.13665** Congressman Package Store, Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, Commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/31/12. 2012-538

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 6. **HARPER, TRACY A. LIR.18699** Maggie McFly's Unique Eatery, Glastonbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, executed copy of lease, copy of sales & use tax permit, all interior photos and Tracy must complete personal history (place of birth). The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 7. **RICHARDS, BRIAN J. LCA.7446** Rocking Horse Saloon, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee and measurements on sketch. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 8. **LANGEVIN, KENNETH C. LCA.7451** Skinny's Bar & Grill, Enfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of signed lease in the name of Skinny's Bar and Grill LLC, copy of sales & use tax permit and 8x10 trade name sign. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.
- 9. **SOUSOULAS, JOHN K. LIR.18700** Mystic Diner Restaurant, Mystic, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, \$500 fee, cancel permit LIR.17734, seller's affidavit and 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign: Mystic Diner Restaurant. Endorse service bar only and patio. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes October 16, 2012 Page 3 of 3

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS

10. **ISRAR, AMJAD – LGB.14764P-CW** Krauszers, Manchester, CT The Commission approves request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS

11. **ROCK, THOMAS G. – LIH.1805.P-CW-B**

Sheraton Hartford South, Rocky Hill, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

- 12. **MELI, WAITEN C. LIR.18684.P-CW** Organic Planet, Greenwich, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit after 10/23/12. Endorse service bar only and interior access.
- 13. **FEATHERED HORSE PARTNERS LLC LSW.753** Morgantown, PA The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.
- 14. **ANDERSON, TYLER B. LIR.18604.P-CW** Millwright's, Simsbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of certificate of occupancy and photos of the final dining room and barroom.

OTHER

15. The Commission received notification of new officers for all Stop and Shop Stores in Connecticut: Joseph M. Kelley appointed as Division President, Stop and Shop, New England and Timothy Mahoney appointed as a Senior Vice President, Real Estate.

Adjourned at 9:00 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control rw